

REKHA DONOVAN

Allen, TX 75013
512-627-0958
rekhadonovan25@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Caring, hardworking and service-oriented Staff and Agency Registered Nurse with more than 21 years of direct patient care experience in various hospital settings. Well-versed in offering evidence-based, therapeutic care for patients dealing with cardiac and medical disorders. Collaborative and motivational leader with expertise in Progressive Care Unit/Telemetry and Medical Surgical Units.

EXPERIENCE

LRS STAFFING AGENCY

Ft Worth, TX

TRAVEL NURSE/PCU TEXAS HEALTH FT WORTH

10/2021 to Current

- Regulated medications and treatments according to physician orders.
- Treated patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various disorders, diseases and injuries.
- Utilized EPIC to document all patient interventions, such as evaluations, care plans and observations.
- Updated patient charts to reflect changes to care plans, interventions and observations.
- Responded to life-saving situations using nursing standards and protocols for treatment.

MEDICAL CITY DALLAS HOSPITAL

Dallas, TX

Registered Nurse, Progressive Care Unit

07/2010 to Current

- Managed and provided leadership to help staff with direct and indirect patient care and telemetry monitoring.
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- Trained and mentored new RNs on best practices, hospital policies and standards of care.
- Organized and delegated tasks during rapid response and high-pressure code situations.

LRS STAFFING AGENCY

McKinney, TX

Agency Registered Nurse/ BAYLOR SCOTT AND WHITE

02/2022 to 06/2022

- Administered individualized nursing care, applying simple and complex techniques and processes specific to needs of patient.
- Implemented range of equipment, medicines and life-saving modalities to achieve expected outcomes.
- Reviewed critical pathway and multidisciplinary plan of care to execute prescribed interventions.
- Communicated concerns regarding patients' status, care and environment to nursing supervisors, clinical care supervisors and case managers.

SOUTH AUSTIN HOSPITAL

Austin, TX

IMC Registered Nurse

07/2002 to 07/2010

- Consistently assessed and evaluated patients' health needs by coordinating across medical disciplines to create, implement and modify personalized care plans.
- Cultivated working partnerships with patients and medical staff members, using feedback and clinical data to improve quality care and patient outcomes.
- Instructed patients, caregivers and families on diagnoses, treatment options and self-management to maintain continuity of care.
- Maintained composure and efficiency during rapid response situation and emergency codes.

MULTIPLE

Atlanta, GA

Agency Registered Nurse

08/2001 to 07/2002

- Delivered quality patient care from admission to discharge through direct supervision of all nursing and ancillary staff.
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and

enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.

EMORY HEALTHCARE

Atlanta, GA

08/1998 to 12/2001

REGISTERED NURSE NEURO/Orthopedics Registered Nurse

- Performed therapeutic nursing care interventions for patients with neurosurgical and neurological injuries, including stroke, brain hemorrhage, trauma and tumors.
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- Delivered high-quality nursing care to patients on a medical-surgical unit with emphasis on orthopedics, urology and neurological post-operative patients.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE: NURSING
BISHOP STATE UNIVERSITY, Mobile, AL

06/1997

SOME COLLEGE (NO DEGREE): PREMEDICINE
UNIVERSITY OS SOUTH ALABAMA, Mobile, Al

CERTIFICATIONS

- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification
- ACLS Certification
- NIH Stroke Certification

REFERENCES

- **Ijeoma Okereke** (Supervisor) Medical City Dallas ijeoma.okereke@medicalcityhealth.com 310-999-4064
- **Binita Shreetha** (Supervisor) Baylor Scott and White. 214-280-1551
- **Kimaka Hewitt** (Supervisor) Medical City Dallas kimaka_hewitt@yahoo.com 504-473-5843
- **Beverly Nowlin** (Supervisor) South Austin Hospital beverlynw@gmail.com 512-576-5152